
From: Kamins, S ara M. 
Sent: 6/6/2014 9:52:10 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Fong's Presentation 1 of 3 

Hi Erik, 

Thanks so much! Hope all's well with you too. 

Regards, 

Sara 

Sara Kamins 

Supervisor, Customer Generation 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-1388 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 9:14 AM 
To: Kamins, Sara M. 
Subject: Fong's Presentation 1 of 3 

Sara, 

I hope all is well with you. Meredith asked me to send you Fong's presentation from 

SB GT&S 0435694 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


yesterday's Thought Leaders session in PowerPoint format. 

The file is large, so I need to send it to you in three pieces and you may consolidate the slides. 
Here's the first of 3 emails. 

Here you go. 

Regards, 

Erik 

PG&E is committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , . 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0435695 


